Muhammad Muddassir Malik

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Muddassir Malik is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Muddassir Malik has a PhD in Computer Graphics. Dr. Muhammad Muddassir Malik has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 5, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Computer Graphics 2005 - 2009

Experience	
Assistant Professor	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2011 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2010 - 2011
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2010- Present
NUST , H12 Islamabad	

Research Articles

Data analysis and call prediction on dyadic data from an understudied population

2017

Mehwish Nasim Aimal Rextin Shamaila Hayat Numair Khan Muhammad Muddassir Malik

Pervasive and Mobile Computing, Volume 41, Pages 166-178

Impact Factor: 2.974 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 5
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.pmcj.2017.08.002

Conference Proceedings

Deriving mechanical properties from CT scan for surgical simulation

2013

Bushra Sadia Zohaib Amjad Khan Sohail Iqbal Shamyl Bin Mansoor Muhammad Muddassir Malik IEEE Region 10 Annual International Conference, Proceedings/TENCON, res.country(48,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/TENCON.2013.6718979